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) Saturday, July 09 2011 8 53 18 AM

t Incident Comrianid Report for Fort Calhoun.

From: MCMANIS, JOE L [mailto:jmcmanis@oppd.com]
Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2011 5:38 AM

To: FCS Flood Incident Commander Reports

Cc;:Farpholtz, Thomas; R4 IRC

Subject: Fort Calhoun Station 7/9/11 0500 Nightshift Incident Command Report

All
At.t'é:c'héd is the 7/9/11 0500 Nightshift Incident Command Report.

Joe L. McManis P.E.

Manager Projects

Omaha Public Power District
Fort Calhoun Nuclear Station
FC-2-4 :

PO Box 550

Fort Calhoun, Ne. 68023-0550
Phone (402) 533-6748

Fax  (402).633-6597
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but elevated risk due fo.

Timé to Boil - Cavity: 39.7 hours

1) Stay clear of energ
1) sy

3)
)

Contact Mike Godfrey
Maintenance Shop:

|

S(PPP Shutdown Condition: 1 . e Time to Boil - SFP: 80 hours
| Station flooding: o .
|

Industr'ia:I Safety.

m

161 kV Status Ava;lab e

DG1 Status: Available

DG2 Status Av‘a‘ila” e

S)gmﬁcant ;B_us / MCC Outage :




Room 5.~ Spent Fusl. Pool. Cooling components
oom 13 & ¥4 = Shutdown Cooling Componénts
Room 15A - Shutdown Cooling Components
Room 18 —~ Raw Water/CCW Heat exchanger AC-1D
Room 69 — Component Cooling Water Pump AC-3C
East & West Switchgear Room — Bus 1A3
DG-1 Room 63 - Emergency Generator DG-1
jntake Structure — Raw Water Pump AC-10D, “E” gate/screen, AC-12B RW Strainer, FP-1B, Diesel Fire Pump, CW-168
VA-3A, Containment Filtering Unit
Room 21 - Shutdown Cooling
Corrldor 26 by Boric Acid Tanks — Boric Acid and Makeup Flow paths (includes MCCs)
Corndor 4 - Boric Acid and Makeup Flow paths (includes MCCs)
|Containment - Boric Acid and Makeup Flow paths
ppper Electrical Penetration Room - Boric Acid and Makeup Flow paths (includes MCCs)
|Switchyard 345 KV Breakers 5 and 6
Transformers. T1A-1.and T1A-2-

Enérgized‘Bus 1B4B and 1B3B-4B;

o Reconnected DW-46B motor leads lifted for bus inspection (CR2011 -6046)
* Inspected other compartments to ensure no other cables loose.

| o Breaker trip checks done.

\ o Verified wiring is installed correctly via load rotational checks.

{0 Buses are energized and available.

MCC 4A1 available.

WO#417810 successfully tested the Railroad Siding dewatering pump and hoses to pump water to the Raw Water

Discharge Header. Copy of work order provided to NRC as requested.

Northeast PA Aqua Dam level just above river level and monitoring/pumping to compensate for puncture leak.

Contmued continuous fill of Admin. Buiiding Aqua Dam Section 7. Matching input to leakage to maintain ~ 1 foot
above water line. Will replace Section 7 tomorrow.
Processed 12 NPS personnel for TLD's.
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o Remove clearance.
Nine B-inch PA Dewatering pumigs i

o Install hoses and drape oV
o Additional hoses on orderif i
o Planis to start dewatering.at
o Planis to start clean-u
Finalize written plan for: cle_
o}
[e]

|

the PA’;Monday mornmg
b of PA after dewaterlng is. complete (IC/Maint. Coordinator)

(‘

if dewatered)

Thermography and loading of energtzed
Buses 1B4B & 1B3BAB

A'qua Darn.

eve : ‘“Mé,in,t,‘iC:c)ordlnatdr'ﬁ:;;_"': "
dewatenn ncludmg controls for: pro ction. of - o

Finalize plan and set-up for dewatering the
Alux. Bldg. railroad siding

Chem/Maint./Ops

July 10-11

Qewater after installation of new PA Aqua Maint.
Dam
Develop punch list of work to complete in PA {C/Maint. July 10

after clean-up is complete

Coordinator

Finalize plan/schedule for remaining Bus

Eng./Steve Clayton

Required NLT

WO#. Sr. Mgmt. high priority

1B4A RCA extent of condition inspections July 11
Install water proof enclosure boxes around Maint. July 15, WO#. After PA AquaDam is .
13.8 KV transformers in PA installed and dewatering

| completer
Install Temp. Mod. for MCC 4A2 EM July 19 EC#. Parts hold. Breaker

? scheduled arrival is 7/15
VA-89/90: Remove, restore and elevate SFM July 22 EC 53400 being processed by

! DEN for the elevated stands.

8D July 21 Transition aqua dam monitoring

.| Transition Plan for Aqua Dam monitering and
filling.

and filling from Ops to another
designated department and/or
lead coordinator. Add support
personnel.
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22 1007-1 door to Radwaste Bunldlng (power door) is removed. NOTE NO POWER from MCC-4A2.
23- 1007-9 door from RCA to Chemistry is removed.
24- 1007-19 door — normal RP access point is removed.

-25- 1011-1 door from Turbine Mezzanine to Coordinator 52 is removed.
28-1011-4 south door switchgear room for emergency switchgear exit
21- Intake structure “trash rack” outlet is removed for cell cleaning work.
127, 2-128 Mamtenance Shop drains to Lnft Station #1 - open

ontinug alternate SW|tchgear room portable AIC coollng

o Operating units include: One 5-ton air-cooled, five one-ton air-cooled, two 5-ton water-cooled and one 2-ton
water-cooled.

o Ready spares include: One 5-ton air-cooled (staged in room), one 5-ton and two 1-ton air-cooled units in Maint
Shop.

o Temperature monitor is now located on the side of the panel as you enter the upper room towards the shutdown
panels

o Need to monitor and empty condensation water from all air-cooled A/C units. (Maint/SFM)

Steve Gebers has the lead to transition from Coops to Bartlett personnel for Pump/Berm Watch Team members.

Maintenance on failed pumps/generators appears to be due to sand or dirt in the gas. Be cautious that gas cans do

not become contaminated with dirt and sand.

Spare B.5.b Fire Truck from Fort Calhoun Volunteer Fire Dept located onsite. Supply hose in rack along walkway to

King Tut blocks.

Bottled water is stored in a sealand container at the top of the hill. Bring into PA as needed.

Shift Manager and IC will continue to monitor. river.levels and utilize AOP-1, EPIR-TSC-2 and. PE RR AE 1001 asthe

%nmple governing documents. ; [i{& e AT ;

EIf communications or ERDS is lost in the Control Room or TSC; Incident Commander is to call NRC Senior Resident

Inspector and the NRC operations center (per AOP).
Use controls in piace for boat safety — Need supervisor brief before getting boat keys from Incident Commander.
Spare gas generators are staged on the Turbine Deck. Spare gas pumps are in the Maintenance Shop.




